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JOHN COX, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION
Presenter(s):

SANDRA LOPEZ, ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF MARIAFERNANDA CABANAS, ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY 3RD
GRADER FOR BEING SELECTED THE DISTRICT WINNER FOR THE ATTENDANCE
AWARENESS COLORING/DRAWING CONTEST FOR ALL PRE-K - 3RD GRADE STUDENTS.
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Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2268 Mondragon Blvd.
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: 830.758.7004
Fax: 830.773.2731

Armando Cerna Elementary

TO:  Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Mrs. Sandra Lépez, Principal

DATE: October 28, 2021

RE:  EPISD Attendance Awareness Coloring/Drawing Contest

Mr. Mijares,

I humbly request Armando Cerna Elementary Third Grade student, Mariafernanda
Cabaiias, to be recognized at the next board meeting on November 09, 2021.

Mariafernanda was the 3rd Grade district winner for the Attendance Awareness
Coloring/Drawing Contest for all Pre-K - 3rd grade students. Attendance matters from the
first day of school until the last day.

Go Stallions!

Sincerely,

Sandra Lopez
Principal
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